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Department of Public Health

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: July 8, 2025

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Kathy Cahill, MPH, Director of Public Health
SUBJECT: Resolution approving execution of renewal Contract with Jennifer L.

Winders, MSW d/b/a Winders Wise Services for health education and
prevention services for Nevada County Public Health clients in the
maximum amount of $62,100 for the term of July 1, 2025, through June
30, 2026.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution.

FUNDING: These services are discretionary. The contract is supported by Substance Use Block
Grant (SUBG) Primary Prevention, Opioid Litigation Settlement, CalFresh Healthy Living,
NorCal AIDS Cycle, and Suicide Prevention/Prevention and Early Intervention Funds. No
budget amendment is required and there are no county general funds required.

BACKGROUND: Nevada County Public Health’s (NCPH) Health & Wellness Division provides
a range of programming, including alcohol and other drug (AOD) prevention, CalFresh Healthy
Living nutrition education and physical activity, HIV case management and testing, oral health,
suicide prevention, tobacco prevention and the Women, Infants and Children (WIC) program.

This contract will support a variety of different NCPH Health and Wellness programs, including

opioid overdose prevention and school-based AOD prevention programming, suicide prevention

and mental health services, HIV and Hepatitis C testing, nutrition education and physical activity
programming, and other health education.

Approved by: Kathy Cahill, MPH, Director of Public Health



